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Instructions

		Appendix A - Technical Proposal Response Matrix - V. 2

		RFP # JL020118 - Intellectual Property Management Solution

		Proposer:

		Date:

		Solution Type (On-Premise, Vendor Hosted, SaaS):



		Instructions

		1) Vendor should fill out each accompanying tab for their solution.  For a vendor providing multiple solutions, they should fill out a excel workbook for each solution.  For purposes of this RFP, different hosting options (i.e. on-Premise v. Vendor Hosted v. SaaS) will be considered different solutions.

		2) For Technical specifications ("Technical") and the Functional specifications ("Functional") tabs, Respondent should state whether they are compliant with the specification or if the feature is currently available.  For features available or planned, the Respondent should describe the feature in the appropriate cell.  For planned features, the Respondnent should provide the scheduled implementation date and appropriate notes.  For features not currently available or specifications not met, the Respondnent should state in the notes how their product will help the University meet its goals with those features absent.  All specifications are marked as either being preferred by the University or required.

		3) Each cell with the background color as this cell must be completed by the Respondent.

		4) For the Questions tab, please fill out a response for each question.   For additional documentation, please provide a link or reference an attached document in the appropriate box.

		5) For the Staffing Plan tab, please fill out each key personnel member or key personnel role to be provided.  When providing only a role instead of an identified member, fill out the appropriate cells as what the minimum qualifications will be for that role.  Fill out all resources expected to be required from the University in the second table in the tab.

		6) For the Implementation Plan tab, fill out the onsite and offsite hours expected to be committed by each member of the implementation team.  When providing only a role instead of an identified member, please mark TBD in the name.  Vendor should include all University roles required for implementation as well as expected hourly commitments.  Please also identify the phases of the implementation based on your project management methodology.

		7) If propsing a solution hosted at a location other than the University, the tab titled "Vendor-Hosted Questionnaire" must be completed in its entirety. Based on the content provided, the University may require additional information from the Proposer. If the University deems, in its sole discretion, that the content of the response to the questionnaire poses more risk that willing to be accepted, a Proposer may not be awarded.





Technical

		Appendix A - Technical Proposal Response Matrix - V. 2						Proposer:

		RFP # JL020118 - Intellectual Property Management Solution						Date:

		Technical Requirements						Solution:



		Technical Requirements

		General

		Feature/Requirement:		Required/Preferred:		Currently Available/Compliant (Yes/No/Planned):		Description of Vendor Feature:		Scheduled Feature Implementation:		Notes (Required if Not Currently Available):

		Include upgrades, patches and fixes in pricing		Required

		Role based security configurable by system administrators		Required

		Should data be compromised, vendor to supply identity theft protection to affected students		Required

		Technical manuals available		Required

		Vendor will provide technical training to UConn technical staff 		Required

		Built-in analytics/reporting/dashboard capabilities		Required

		Vendor Technical Resources available during EST 8:00am - 6:00pm		Required

		24/7 Technical Support (phone, live, remote) 		Preferred  

		24 X 7 emergency support (phone, live, remote) 		Required

		Help Desk support for technical resources (level 1, Level 2)  		Required

		Phone based technical support for upgrades 		Required

		Hosted data stored in a US onshore location		Required

		Ability to have backups destoyed/deleted per UConn criteria		Required

		Ability to create different types of properties through a GUI, including number, text, drop down, check box, date, etc.		Required

		Ability to receive inbound email through mail server and track messages as an interaction		Required

		Ability to route inbound email to staff or teams by rule based on contact property associated with the message		Required

		Ability to upload data files and to pick up files from server		Required

		Ability to search/filter for records in database based on any of the delivered or created properties in the database		Required

		Ability to allow properties and complex filters of properties to be the basis for dynamic population selections for the purpose of automated communication workflows		Required

		Ability to leverage APIs for the purpose of utilizing advanced web interfaces for the entry of data and/or creation of contact records		Required

		Ability to import various file types from external sources to either update existing records or create a new record.		Required

		Ability to have developer access to the database		Required

		Ability to timestamp record changes , both by system users and transactions		Required

		Ability to have field level validation (i.e. valid dates in birthdate, number in phone field)		Required

		Ability for recipients to opt out through subscription management mechanisms		Required

		Support the following web Single Sign-On implementations; CAS (via CAS 2.0, SAML 1.1 protocols, or SAML 2.0 (via Shibboleth).		Required

		Ability to generate error logs for data integrity issues, as well as error logs for system issues (i.e. mail delivery failures, timeouts)		Required

		Flexibility to stay up to date  with current security protocols		Required

		Provide documentation of data models and best practice for configurable/customizable data elements		Required

		Advanced notice and schedule for system outages/maintenance		Required

		Retain backup of data for a minumum of 30 days.		Required

		Ability to store documents outside of vendor application’s database in a separate file system or a third-party document management software such as FileNet		Preferred

		Ability to operate (end users and system utilities) remotely on any desktop or mobile device.		Preferred

		Enterprise supported system		Preferred  

		Ability for system to respond quickly to submitted commands.		Preferred  

		Ability to customize error logs for data integrity issues, as well as error logs for system issues (i.e. mail delivery failures, timeouts)		Preferred

		Ability to apply patch/hot fixes without doing a major upgrade		Preferred

		Ability to have third party vendor integration for email (i.e. email on acid)		Desired





Functional

		Appendix A - Technical Proposal Response Matrix - V. 2						Proposer:

		RFP # JL020118 - Intellectual Property Management Solution						Date:

		Technical Requirements						Solution:



		Functional Requirements

		General

		Feature/Requirement:		Required/Preferred:		Currently Available/Compliant (Yes/No/Planned):		Description of Vendor Feature:		Scheduled Feature Implementation:		Notes (Required if Not Currently Available):

		Vendor will provide functional  training to UConn functional staff 		Required

		Functional manuals available to the UConn staff		Required

		Reporting tool with options for various layouts (list, pie chart, bar graph, etc.) native to the application.		Required

		Ability to export data/reports (i.e. Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Publisher, pdf)		Required

		Ability for user with appropriate access to create, edit and schedule reports.		Required

		Ability to schedule reports to be emailed, exported, saved on a regular basis/schedule (daily, weekly, monthly etc.)		Required

		Ability to save reports as templates for later use		Required

		Individually customizable dashboard with due dates for pending and upcoming tasks.		Required

		Ability for faculty to view his or her own records only.		Required

		Ability to create and edit email content/templates from within the application.		Required

		Ability to automatically associate the receipt or sending of an e-mail to a given record.		Required

		Ability to create and manage records for start-up companies and licensees including contact name, phone number, number of employees, industry, etc.		Required

		Ability to conduct complex search for any combination of properties and/or keywords associated with a record		Required

		Ability to facilitate creation of e-disclosure form to collect information from inventors, which will dynamically create a new record.		Required

		Ability to facilitate receipt of e-law firm bills, which will dynamically update the contact record.		Required

		Ability to track due dates of foreign annuities and U.S. maintenance fees.		Required

		Ability to report directly to iEdison		Required

		Ability to create records for patents, trademarks and copyrights, software and research tools		Required

		Ability to associate an agreement with a reord, with multiple records or independently of a record.		Required

		Ability to set and track scheduled milestones/report and payment due dates.		Required

		Ability to track financial data with particular record.		Required

		Ability to generate invoices for scheduled payments for individual records and/or batch mode for all payments due for a given time.		Required

		Ability to track receivables both for an individual record and in total for all records combined.		Required

		Ability to access system from off site (while traveling) via secured access.		Required

		Ability to import various file types from external sources to either update existing records or create a new record.		Required

		Ability to create/manage user accounts through GUI		Required

		Ability to set up user permissions based on roles in determining update or read only access		Required

		Ability to grant role-based access to reports (e.g. create, edit or run only etc).		Required

		Ability to do soft search (change in punctuation marks or spacing).		Required

		Ability to send outbound messages en masse based on a communication workflow step where the population is designated by a static, but editable, poperty criteria set.		Preferred

		Ability to send individual emails to contacts, including a graphical(HTML, CSS) message template customizable to the user/sender (similar to Mail Chimp or Constant Contact).		Preferred

		Ability to manage invitation, confirmation, attendance and follow up for contacts associated with events		Preferred

		Ability to create and manage professional contacts in CRM		Preferred

		Ability to create a prospect record using minimal information such as name, address, phone, etc.		Preferred

		Ability to track historical contact activity, including mailings, emails, interactions, changes to contact record, etc.		Preferred

		Ability to schedule regular e-mail reminders for TCS staff.		Preferred

		Ability to verify data with USPTO and foreign equivalents (application numbers, patent numbers, publication numbers, etc.)		Preferred

		Abiltity to create User Defined Fields		Preferred

		Abiltiy for UDF's to be searchable and reportable.		Preferred

		Standard reports		Preferred

		Ability to modify nomenclature of pick-list choices		Preferred

		Ability to report on agreements whether or not associated with a record.		Preferred

		Ability to drag and drop documents into a record.		Preferred

		Ability to specify match criteria for data loads to see if record exists in the system (avoid duplicates). Match criteria may vary by test.		Preferred

		Ability to import any required personnel data automated nightly using comma separated value (CSV) formatted files. 		Preferred

		Ability to share ad hoc reports to specified users		Preferred





Questions

		Appendix A - Technical Proposal Response Matrix - V. 2				Proposer:

		RFP # JL020118 - Intellectual Property Management Solution				Date:

		Technical Requirements				Solution:



		Technical Proposal Questions

		General

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		Please detail recommended implementation configuration.

		How mature is this specific version of  this software?

		Are you an open source solution, what are your participation requirements?

		Does the product provide configurable individual work profiles?

		What browsers are supported?

		What is the patch management process?

		Does this product require additional plug-ins or third party applications to run?

		Will source code be available if the vendor ceases business?

		Will UConn have access to user accounts created in a test environment prior to final vendor selection?

		Client Composition

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		How many schools have adopted your training modules? Can you provide references whom we can contact for more information?

		Implementation

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		Are all implementation resources, off shore and local, available EST business hours?

		How many UConn technical resources, in what roles, are needed for implementation (FTE & Skill set)?

		How many UConn functional resources, in what roles, are need for implementation (FTE & Skill set)?

		What technical skill set will be require of the UConn team to implement the application?

		Who typically gets involved in implementing authentication and authorization security? Describe the process (e.g., administrative GUI used by system admin, web-based administration via user defined workflow).

		Describe whether the product is customizable and common customizations performed.

		Provide a generic project plan of a comparable customer, including resource expectations.

		Support & Training

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		What technical skill set will be require of the UConn team to support the application?

		How many UConn functional  staff, in what role, will be needed after go live to support the application, upgrades and fixes. (Please respond by FTE & skill set)?

		What type of technical training is provided to UConn staff? (onsite, web based, vendor site)

		What type of functional training is provided to UConn staff?(onsite, web based, vendor site)

		Describe the training methodology.

		Is there a published report on your response times for critical, urgent or high/low issues?

		Is there a customer satisfaction survey on how you respond to issues?

		Do you provide your own support desk?  If so, where is this function located?  How many support personnel are on call?

		Do you offer different support models (at additional cost)?

		Are customers assigned a dedicated support manager and account representative?

		What do you provide in the way of pre-installation and post-installation support?

		When will product documentation be available to UConn?

		How is product support documentation provided?

		Are there restrictions on access to product support documentation?

		Are there restriction on hard copies of product support documentation?

		Provide an outline of recommended technical training with # hours that would be included in the cost of the proposal, along with options for modes of delivery.

		Provide an outline of recommended functional training with # hours that would be included in the cost of the proposal, along with options for modes of delivery

		Operability & System Requirements

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		What are the physical, or software, components that comprise the solution being proposed?

		What platform does your system operate best on for database and server?  What releases/versions?

		Identify other server configuration requirements to install and maintain your software.

		Describe system performance and resposniveness, indicating wether your system responds in 5 seconds or less to normal navigation commands

		Customizations

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		Are there a limited number of fields that can be configured before it's considered a customization?

		What type of customizations are possible, what are typical for your software?  What have other schools done?

		Would any of our requirements described in this document be considered customizations?

		Are any configurations considered customizations?

		Product Integration/APIs

		Describe all methods of integration available (i.e. interface, dataload, webservices)

		Can you integrate our CAS with your solution?  If not, can you integrate our AD/LDAP with your solution?

		What technology, or set of technologies, form the foundation of the proposed solution under review (e.g., J2EE, IPv6, REsT, Web, Oracle db, Citrix virtualization, OpenRegistry, Linux)?

		Do you provide an API, or web-services, to push/pull data?

		Can customers directly access underlying data of your solution? (i.e. direct-to-database access)?

		How is data protected in transit between UConn and the vendor site?

		Can sensitive data be encrypted when transmitted?

		Is data transmitted between UConn and the remote server?

		Does this product import in any other standard formats?

		Does this product export to any other standard formats?

		Service Level Agreements

		Are product terms & conditions tied to SLAs provided to customers?  If not, why not?

		Do you provide a regular forum to review SLAs, issues, customer requests?

		How do customers escalate an issue with SLA non-compliance?  Is there an issue management process that is followed?

		Reporting

		Please describe the available reporting in use or available with your product.

		Does the vendor provide initial report writing services?

		Does the vendor provide on-going report writing services?

		What IT skill set is needed for UConn staff to create custom reports?

		What are the out-of-the-box output formats for reports?

		What are the graphical capabilities of the reports?

		Does the product provide access to projects data and documents based on users role, project type or project?

		What is the limit on creation of user defined fields, formulas and filters?

		Vendor Hosted/SaaS Solutions

		General

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		Are you proposing a Cloud/Saas Solution? (If yes, please complete the rest of the Vendor Hosted/SaaS Solutions section as it pertains to the offered Cloud / SaaS solution.  If no, please proceed to the next tab.)

		Who is the hosting provider?

		Where is the hosting location?  Country, State?

		What type of infrastructure is used?

		Where will the primary data be stored?

		Is the product virtualized or on physical infrastructure?

		What network bandwidth is available?  Are there any options for dedicated bandwidth?

		What kind of scalability is available for additional computing needs? (i.e., CPUs, RAM, etc.)

		What architecture and technology standards, policies and procedures do you follow?  What do you comply with?

		Do application administrators have the ability to create new user accounts and new roles?

		Back-ups

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		Server backup required? How frequently?

		Testing to ensure retrieval works?

		Where are backups stored?  Is this a secure location?

		Are backups encrypted for sensitive data?

		Data Access, Security and Encryption

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		What security do you have in place to protect hosted data?  What are the vendor's capabilities and policies for protecting data physically and procedurally?

		How are servers physically secure?  Environmental / Physical controls?

		Is antivirus software on the server?

		Is your product in a dedicated or shared environment?

		If shared, are data boundaries in place?  If not, how is the data segregated?

		If shared, how is security managed?  What controls are in place?

		What type of data architecture does your product rely on?

		Who has access to this infrastructure (SW, HW, data, etc.)?

		What are the roles & responsibilities of those individuals with access to the infrastructure?

		What application and data audits logs are in place?  How often do you look at them?

		How is the primary data encrypted?  What encryption schemes are used?  Who knows the encryption/decryption keys?

		In case of a breach, what is the process you use to investigate the incident?

		If you were acquired, sold or dissolved how does a customer get their data back?  Is there a cost associated with this?

		Has Intrusion Detection been installed on the host network?

		Are Intrusion Detection logs monitored proactively?

		Is the server behind a firewall?

		What is that schedule for monitoring the firewall logs?

		Regulatory Compliance

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		What types of regulations do you follow?

		How often are audits conducted?

		How is compliance enforced?  Directly by your firm?  By the hosting provider?  Independent auditor?

		Are audit reports available on a regular basis?  Do we have access to them?  How can we request these reports?

		Does this Saas Solution follow PCI data security standards?

		How does this SaaS Solution handle PII?

		Business Continuity/ Disaster Recovery

		Question:				Response:								Links/Attachments:

		What type of business continuity and disaster recovery is in place?  Is this part of our agreement?

		Where is the DR site?  Country, State?

		What kind of infrastructure is used to replicate and sync data between primary and secondary data centers?

		If the primary data center is down, how quickly can DR be available for use?

		What type of tools do you provide to monitor/audit access to the product? 

		What type of monitoring/alerting do you provide (i.e., in the event of service issues)?





Staffing Plan

		Appendix A - Technical Proposal Response Matrix - V. 2								Proposer:

		RFP # JL020118 - Intellectual Property Management Solution								Date:

		Staffing Plan and Requirements								Solution:

		PART 1: VENDOR RESOURCES 

		1) Provide a complete listing of key personnel assigned to your proposal including account staff, implementation team and ongoing support team.

		2) Please mark a "X" in the appropriate column to indicate whether the allocated person will be utilized for account management, implementation, and/or support services.

		3) Please fill out University required resources in the lower table.

		Vendor Resources

		Role/Position		Account Management		Implementation		Ongoing Support		Name (Please include Resume / CV of proposed resource, where applicable)		Years Experience		Qualifications / Product Experience 		Length of Employment		Relevant Projects		Accessibility (Method & Hours of Contact, etc.)



		Ex: Project Magaer				X		X		John Doe		10		Insert response…		Insert response…		List projects		Available M-F, normal business hours





		Ex: Account Executive		X		X		X		Bob Roberts		15		Insert response…		Insert response…		List projects		Available M-F, normal business hours





		Ex: Technical Support				X		X		TBD		10		Insert response…		Insert response…		List clients		24/7, 365































		PART 2: UNIVERSITY RESOURCES

		1) Provide a complete listing of key personnel assigned to your proposal including account staff, implementation team and customer support team.



		2) Please mark a "X" in the appropriate column to indicate whether the allocated person will be utilized for account management, implementation, and/or support services.

		3) Please fill out University required resources in the lower table.

		University Resources

		Role/Position		Account Management		Implementation		Support following Go-Live		Qualifications/Technical Skills 		Expected Accesssibility to the Contract Awardee (Method & Hours of Contact, etc.)



		Ex: System Administrator				X		X		Describe…		Describe…







































Implementation Plan

		Appendix A - Technical Proposal Response Matrix - V. 2												Proposer:

		RFP # JL020118 - Intellectual Property Management Solution												Date:		Date:

		Implementation Staffing Plan												Solution:		Solution:



		Implementation Staffing Plan

		** Month 1 shall be the first month of the engagement following contract award and execution.

		Role/Position		Vendor or University Personnel		Name		**Month of Engagement 		1		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		Total Hours 



		Project Phase 1 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

		Project Phase 2 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

		Project Phase 3 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

		Project Phase 4 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

		Project Phase 5 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

		Project Phase 6 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

		Project Phase 7 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

		Project Phase 8 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

		Project Phase 9 (Insert Name of Phase Here)

		Ex: Project Manager		Vendor		A. Sample		On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

								On-Site Hours																										0

								Off-Site Hours																										0

								Total Hours		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0

		Phase Total Hours						On-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Off-Site Hours		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		12		144

								Total Hours		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		24		288



		Total Engagement Hours & FTE's						On-Site Hours		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		1296

								Off-Site Hours		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		108		1296

								Total Hours		216		216		216		216		216		216		216		216		216		216		216		216		2592

								Total FTEs





Vendor-Hosted Questionnaire

		Appendix A - Technical Proposal Response Matrix - V. 2		Proposer:

		RFP # JL020118 - Intellectual Property Management Solution		Date:		Date:

		Vendor-Hosted / SaaS IT Security Questionnaire		Solution:		Solution:



		Vendor-Hosted / SaaS IT Security Questionnaire

		Physical Security

				YES		NO		Comments

		Is there a documented physical security policy?

		Is access to the datacenter restricted and logs kept of all access?

		Are visitors permitted into the datacenter?

		Are all entry and exit points to the datacenter alarmed?

		Is there a documented procedure for the removal of equipment from the datacenter?

		Network

		Does your company require the use of two-factor authentication for the administrative control of servers, routers, switches and firewalls?

		Does your company support Secure Sockets Layer (or other industry-standard transport security) with 128-bit or stronger encryption and two-factor authentication for connecting to the application?

		Does your company provide redundancy and load balancing for firewalls, intrusion prevention and other critical security elements?

		Does your company perform, or have a 3rd party perform, external penetration tests at least quarterly, and internal network security audits at least annually? 

		Does your company contract for, or provide protection against, denial-of-service attacks against its Internet presence?

		Platform

		Can your company provide a documented policy for "hardening" the operating system under the Web and other servers?

		Can your company provide validated procedures for configuration management, patch installation, and malware prevention for all servers and PCs involved in SaaS delivery?

		Does your company have a documented set of controls that it uses to ensure the separation of data and security information between customer applications?

		Applications and Data

		Can you provide how you review the security of applications (and any supporting code, such as Ajax, ActiveX controls and Java applets) that it develops and uses? If so, please describe.

		Does your company use content monitoring and filtering or data leak prevention processes and controls to detect inappropriate data flows?

		Does your company have documented procedures for configuration management, including installing security patches, for all applications?

		Is your company compliant with relevant regulations (i.e. PCI, HIPAA, FERPA)

		Operations

		Does your company perform background checks on personnel with administrative access to servers, applications and customer data?

		Can your company show a documented process for evaluating and remediating security alerts from operating system and application vendors?

		Does your company use write-once technology for storing audit trails and security logs?

		Can your company provide and demonstrate procedures for vulnerability management, intrusion prevention, incident response, and incident escalation and investigation?

		Can your company provide procedures for business continuity and disaster recovery that include your applications and data, as well as evidence that it has tested those procedures during the past 12 months?

		End Services

		Does your company security staff average more than four years' experience in information and network security?

		Does more than 75% of your company’s security staff have security industry certification, such as from the Certified Information Systems Security Professional (CISSP) certification program (www.isc2.org) or Global Information Assurance Certification (GIAC; www.giac.org/)? 

		Can your company provide and demonstrate documented identity management and help-desk procedures for authenticating callers and resetting access controls, as well as establishing and deleting accounts?
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DATE: Friday, February 23, 2018 


 


TO: Prospective Respondents  


 


FROM: Joseph Lastrina, Purchasing Agent II 


 


RE: Addendum #2, RFP # JL020118, Intellectual Property Management Solution 


 


All Respondents and interested parties are hereby advised of the following amendments to the Request 


for Proposal document(s) which are made an integral part of the bid documents. Respondents are 


required to acknowledge receipt of this addendum in their proposal response, as well as include a signed 


copy of this addendum with their RFP response. 


 


Item 1: Revised Appendix A Response Template 


The University has revised its requirements as outlined in Appendix A and as a result published 


“Appendix A v. 2” with this addendum. Respondents are required to include this version of Appendix A 


to be considered a responsive and compliant Proposer.  


 


Item 2: Reponses to Written Inquiries 


Below are responses to inquiries received prior to the deadline established in section 4.1 of the original 


RFP document and as amended by Addendum # 1 dated February 16, 2018. 


 


Q1. Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this? 


A1. There is no requirement of the RFP which restricts the geographic location of a Respondent. 


 


Q2. Does the awarded Respondent need to come over there for meetings? 


A2. There will be periodic needs for on-site meetings supporting this project. 


 


Q3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (like, from India or Canada)? 


A3. All work must be performed in, and all data must be hosted in (to the extent it’s applicable 


based on the Respondent’s solution) the United States. 


 


Q4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 


A4. Please refer to RFP section 5.0. 


 


Q5. RFP section 3.3.1 requires Respondents to have implemented IP management solutions at a 


minimum of fifty research institutions in the United States. Our company is implementing its 


solution at a number of premier universities but the number of institutions is less than fifty, at 


this time. However, we are able to demonstrate experience successfully supporting migrations 


from legacy applications along with comprehensive functionality and performance. As such, 


will our company be considered a "qualified" proposer for this RFP? 


A5. The University is hereby revising this clause to communicate a preference for a sufficient 


number of implementations at research institutions of similar size and scope (or larger). 


Respondents shall provide the number of clients as required per A6 below. Such sufficiency of 
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the number and nature of clients shall be determined at the University’s sole discretion. 


Respondents are encouraged to provide a list of research institution clients to the extent their 


firm deems it acceptable. 


 


Q6. RFP section 3.3.1 requires Respondents to have implemented IP management solutions at a 


minimum of fifty research institutions in the United States. Also, while we would be pleased to 


share some reference customers in the requisite industry or similar our client lists are 


confidential. Please could you advise how this will penalize or whether it will disqualify us 


from the bid? 


A6. Respondents are only required to share the number of research institution clients, not their 


names. Please refer to A5 for additional information. 


 


Q7. With regard to the functional requirement outlined in row 53 of Appendix A’s “Functional” 


worksheet: What HR System is UConn using when it references “Ability to import any required 


personnel data from UConn’s HR System” Can you please clarify? 


 


A7. See updated requirements in Appendix A Functional Requirements line 52. 


 


Q8. Ability to specifically match criteria for data loads to see if records match in the system. What 


is the Web Chat system, i.e., who is the vendor mentioned for integration? Can we assume this 


means integrating the web chat interaction with the Inteum CRM as a Remark? 


A8. This requirement has been removed as reflected in Appendix A v. 2 as published per Item 1 


above. 


 


Q9. “Ability to have backups destroyed/deleted per UConn Criteria”. What is your criteria? 


A9. The University has revised this requirement in its Appendix A v. 2. Please refer to row 38 of the 


“Technical” worksheet. 


 


Q10. Is there any preference to purchase through GSA? 


A10. The University will not be leveraging a GSA schedule and will contract on either vendor or 


University paper, a determination to be made in the University’s sole discretion.  


 


Q11. Will UConn please provide its Portfolio Size? 


A11. Assuming the Respondent bases “portfolio size” on the number of cases, UConn and Uconn 


Health’s current portfolio size is 2,103 cases. If this inquiry intends to better understand the 


volume of data the Contractor would be required to store on behalf of the University (to the 


extent that would be applicable based on the Respondent’s proposed solution), Respondent’s 


must submit that follow-up inquiry to the Procurement Professional identified in RFP section 


4.2.1 no later than Tuesday, February 27, 2018. 


 


Q12. What system does UConn use currently for IPMS? 


A12. The University is currently leveraging InfoEd’s Technology Transfer module. 


 


Q13. Who does UConn use currently for Patent Annuities? 


A13. Patent annuities are currently handled by various third parties; this need is out of scope of this 


RFP. Respondents are reminded of the functional requirement outlined in row 23 of the 


“Functional” worksheet of Appendix A which requires the solution to “track due dates of 


foreign annuities and U.S. maintenance fees”. 
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Q14. In order to provide implementation pricing as accurate as possible, what is the source for the 


data migration and what format would we expect to receive? 


A14. As stated in A12, the University is currently leveraging InfoEd’s Technology Transfer module. 


The University can and is willing to provide our Vendor of Interest an anonymized data set in a 


standard file format, including but not limited to a .csv or text delimited file format. 


Respondents are hereby required to address how the data migration will be managed and any 


additional requirements in their Technical Proposal Narrative as required per RFP section 


5.5.4.1. 


 


Q15. Will UConn provide a data sample in order for us to understand the complexity for an 


implementation time estimate? 


A15. Please refer to A14. If additional information is required, please follow the follow-up inquiry 


process outlined in A11. 


 


Q16. Would the University consider an email submission or any extension to allow more time for 


mailing? 


A16. Addendum # 1 dated February 16, 2018 extended the due date for proposals. There have been 


no changes to the manner in which proposals must be submitted, therefore Respondents are 


reminded of the submission requirements outlined in the RFP, including but not limited to RFP 


section 5.0. 


 


Q17. Would the University consider negotiating Terms & Conditions? Specifically: 


Q17a. 7.12 Indemnification.  We can only indemnify for 1) breach of confidentiality 2) gross 


negligence or willful misconduct and 3) claims of IP infringement 


A17a. Please refer to RFP section 6.27. 


 


Q17b. 7.14 Choice of Law and Venue.  We can only agree to law and venue of Delaware, 


New York or Virginia. 


A17b. Please refer to RFP section 6.27. 


 


Q17c. 7.17.3 Payment Terms.  We may agree to 30, 45 or 60 day credit terms.  Discounts for 


early payment are not available. 


A17c. Please refer to RFP section 6.27. 


 


Q17d. 7.31 Insurance. We do not carry Cyber Liability policy.  Instead, those damages are 


covered under our Professional Indemnity policy. 


A17d. Please refer to RFP section 6.27. 


 


Q18. In response to row 37 of Appendix A’s “Technical” worksheet: Could UConn please provide 


more information? 


A18. The University is looking to better understand data models to allow for a robust understanding 


of how reports can be written and generated. 
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Q19. In response to row 41 of Appendix A’s “Technical” worksheet: Could UConn please provide 


more information? 


A19. This requirement has been deleted; please refer to Appendix A v. 2 which has been published 


with this addendum. Respondents are hereby advised that compliant proposals shall include this 


response template. 


 


Q20. In response to row 42 of Appendix A’s “Technical” worksheet: Could UConn please provide 


more information? 


A20. The University has revised Appendix A as noted in Item 1 above. Please refer to row 53 of the 


“Questions” worksheet. 


 


BIDDER NOTE: This addendum must be completed, signed and submitted with your proposal 


response to be considered for award. If you have already submitted a proposal, please complete the 


addendum and submit same in a sealed envelope, clearly marked with the RFP number, response date, 


and return address. This will be accepted as part of your proposal response, PROVIDING IT IS 


RECEIVED BY THE PURCHASING DEPARTMENT BY THE TIME AND DATE SPECIFIED IN 


THE ORIGNAL RFP DOCUMENT, OR AS AMENDED BY THIS DOCUMENT. Please 


acknowledge receipt of this addendum by email to joseph.lastrina@uconn.edu.  


 


    


 


Name:  _____________________________________ 


 


Title:  _____________________________________    


 


Company:  _____________________________________     


 


Date:  _____________________________________ 


 


 



mailto:joseph.lastrina@uconn.edu



